Gerhard Treiber



About

Independent, organized, reliable and motivated web designer with multiple completed sites from initial mock-up, prototype to satisfied customer. Proven leader managing customer experience and employees in the hotel and restaurant industry. Last two years expanding upon previous web design skills to build and design web projects.

A great team player able to drive employees and peers during high stress situations; personable, customer-focused; easily picks up new skills; eager to learn; great with calculations, and an excellent memory for customer requests.

Contact

571-244-8331

office@web4u2.website

www.web4u2.website

Experience

Bootstrap Teacher NOVA Workforce Division

2016-Present

Lead teacher and creator of Building Fluid Sites with Bootstrap Shortcuts class. Course offers multiple exercises building up to a full website.

Teacher's Assistant NOVA Web Design Certificate Program

2014-Present

Lead Teacher's Assistant for NOVA's Web Design Certificate Program. Providing technical hands-on support and education twice a week.

Consultant for MachMedia and their client Market Voice Magazine

9/2015-12/2015

Fixing existing site issues, creating blocks and navigation, styling with CSS as well as creating new pages including wireframes. Worked with Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Drupal with backend PHP fixes and basic Unix command line.

Consultant Virginia Grand Military Band Site Design

12/2014-8/2015

Designer for web site re-design. Responsible for requirements and developing wireframes, documenting design approach for sponsor approval. Technologies include CSS, HTML, Bootstrap, Adobe Photoshop, and Dreamweaver.

Education

Northern Virginia Community College Arlington and Woodbridge, VA

2014 & 2016

Web Design Certificate and Web Developer Certificate

Hotel Restaurant Management

1989-1995 & 2010

Hotel Restaurant Management Franchise License Salzburg, Austria

Hotel & Restaurant Management School Villach, Austria

Skills		
HTML	CSS	Bootstrap
Dw	Ps	WordPress
Drupal	JavaScript	PHP